
 
 
 
 
 
March 11, 2021 
 
 
David Bader 
Environmental Health Services, LLC 
1721 35th Street 
Bellingham, WA 98229 
 
Re: Request for construction of scale station near closed ash landfill 

Recomp of Washington Site, Cleanup Site ID (CSID) 378 
 
Dear David: 
 
The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) provided a conditionally approval on 
February 11, 2021 for the construction of a scale at the ScrapIt - StowIt facility on the Recomp 
of Washington site.    
 
Environmental Health Services, LLC (EHS) submitted a letter on March 5, 2021 that documents 
the sampling of test pits TP #1 and TP #2 to 5.5-feet and 6-feet below grade level, respectively, 
near the proposed scale location. The test pits revealed about 3 feet of cover material, which 
includes 15 to 22-inches of an extended landfill cap. The test pits did not penetrate the old ash 
landfill, but did penetrate a sandy loam soil with wood and metal materials.   
 
EHS indicated that concrete footings, up to 18-inches deep, will be constructed in portions of the 
extended landfill cap. EHS indicated that the annual space left after removal of the concrete 
forms will be filled with recovered excavated clay and compacted in lifts, or filled with 
controlled density fill. Additionally, the scale will be located in a topographically high area 
where stormwater will not accumulate. EHS asserts that the surface area near the proposed scale 
will be functionally equivalent to the existing extended cap, the proposed scale will not interfere 
with the integrity of the Remedial Action, and extended landfill cap will continue to be 
protective of human health and the environment. 
 
Ecology concurs the proposed construction of the scale is consistent with the terms of the 
environmental covenant. Ecology approves the proposed construction of the scale.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (425) 213-4803 or by email at 
alan.noell@ecy.wa.gov. 
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Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Alan Noell 
Solid Waste Management Program 
 
ecc: Tamara Welty, Ecology 

Tim O’Connor, Ecology 
Steven Williams, Ecology 
Bill Angel, Whatcom County Health Department 
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